
From: Sandra Homcenko
To: PScan1
Subject: FW: SFRA 21/01462/F
Date: 28 July 2021 09:57:34
Attachments: 2084 SFRA Proforma Householder.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: Liam Reeve <liam@reevedesign.co.uk>
Sent: 27 July 2021 17:58
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 21/01462/F

To Whom it May Concern,

Further to your validation query, I attach an extract of the mapping which shows the application boundary not in
an area at risk of flooding. I have filled in the form as requested but I have not ticked any boxes as none of them
are relevant.

Please let me know if there is anything else that you require.

Kind Regards

Liam Reeve BA (Hons) Architecture
Director / Company Owner

For and on behalf of ‘REEVE Design Ltd’
The Nest, 32 Mill Road, Wiggenhall St Mary Magdalen, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE34 3BZ
T: 07464 945103  | W: www.reevedesign.co.uk Registered in England No. 11744392

-----Original Message-----
From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk [mailto:borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk]
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 2:32 PM
To: liam@reevedesign.co.uk
Subject: Invalid Letter 21/01462/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached

******************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer
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APPLICATION SITE IS NOT WITHIN A FLOOD RISK AREA – SEE MAPPING BELOW 


 


 


Signed:  __________________________________________________________________________ 


On behalf of:  _____________________________________________________________________ 


Date:  _____________________________________________________________  


 


 


APPENDIX C1: Extensions to existing dwellings and minor extensions to other existing 
buildings (<250m2) 


1 Site name and 


reference 


99 Wimbotisham Road, Downham Market, Norfolk, PE38 9QB 


Date of completion 27.07.2021 


Completed by Liam @ REEVE Design Ltd 


2 The site is affected by (Please tick all that apply)  


Flood Zone 3a  Residual risk (Max. Depth)  


Flood Zone 3b  The Coastline (within 100m)  


Flood Zone 2   Climate Change (Fluvial)   


Fluvial/ tidal/ sea flooding/ other  Climate Change (Tidal)  


Surface Water Flooding   Climate Change (Surface Water)  


A watercourse passing through/ next 


to site (within 20m) 


 Other matters e.g. dry islands, 


reservoir flood risk, groundwater risk 


 


3 Development type Householder Extension 


4 Vulnerability to flooding (see Table 1-2)  More Vulnerable 


Reeve Design Ltd 


27.07.2021 






